Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 9:38 AM

To: Amy Tucker

Cc: Heidi Chapman

Subject: CMO BLAST: Reminder to Complete Title VI Training By September 30, 2024!
Importance: High

This is a gentle reminder...
Per SUNY Chancellor Mandate: Title VI Training for All Medical Staff...

Dr. John King, Chancellor of the State University of New York, issued a mandate that all medical staff (Active, Associate,
or Teaching) need to complete Title VI education before September 30, 2024.

The education video and post-test (being delivered via SurveyMonkey) can be accessed online via the Medical Staff
Services Web-Page under the heading Title VI Education (see below). For ease of access, hyperlinks are included.
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The video takes approximately
30 minutes. You do not need to answer the questions embedded in the video or enter your name and personal
information at the end. Instead, please complete the SurveyMonkey Education Completion Form to document your
compliance with this education before the September 30, 2024 deadline.

Thanks to you all!

Best,
Amy

Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM
Chief Medical Officer
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, Norton College of Medicine
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